
From: Ebke, Maryam 
Sent: 5/25/2012 12:09:56 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Brunch Sunday? 

This sounds great, especially the casual part since Scott is going for a bike ride that morning and we may be a 
few min late. I won't bring a quiche then but will have to bring something, so may be blueberry scones. Promise 
they'll be good and they keep well too! Here is m y cell just in case you need to contact me on Sun [Redacted-

Reda 

Maryam Ebke, P.E. 
Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-2271 
meb@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:18 PM 
To: Ebke, Maryam 
Subject: RE: Brunch Sunday? 

This is fantastic news! Now more people are saying yes: Paul Clanon, without Therese; Jack and Marsha; Erik 
and Shellie; and| Redacted he's the young colleague of mine from Austin who I think 
you met a few years back and now he just joined PG&E! | Redacted 

The concept here is that we get to eat and relax in Rosemary's beautiful yard. She has a pool, and great hills 
behind the house if anybody feels up to a hike. 

Address isl Redacted „ ^ 
I Redacted 
Redacted Very casual! 

We are going to make an egg casserole thing and chicken and sage sausage. I think Jack will bring a salad, and 
Rosemary is making some kind of spinach thing as well as a fruit tart. I actually think we're covered with food! 
Just bring Scott! 

11:00. Stay as little or long as your guest schedule permits. 

I'm very happy you can do this. 
L 

SB GT&S 0263729 



Original Message 
From: Ebke. Mary am lmailto:maryam.ebke@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 3:02 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: Brunch Sunday? 

Would love to come. It'll be just the two of us since we are not sure how tired our Norwegian guests will be. 
Please let me know where and also what I can bring. I make a petty good mushroom and kale quiche! Looking 
forward to seeing you and Larry. 

On May 24,2012, at 10:10 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Great. You could bring them too if that would be of interest. Or we can do it another time this summer with a 
smaller group. Jack and marsha leutza will come, and erik and shellie jacobson. Maybe even Paul! 

> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Ebke, Mary am [mailto:maryam.ebke@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:01 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura 
> Subject: RE: Brunch Sunday? 
> 
> 
> Hi Laura, Sounds great but I do need to check with Scott first. Our 
> exchange student who lived with us in 2001 is arriving Sat night with 
> his girlfriend for a visit (hard to believe he is a grown up and an MD 
> now!!). Scott was in touch with him about our plans, so I don't 
> remember the specifics about Sun, but I will find out and let you know 
> hopefully soon. 
> 
> Maryam Ebke, P.E. 
> Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge California Public Utilities 
> Commission 
>(415) 703-2271 
> meb@cpuc.ca.gov 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Doll, Laura 1 mailto :LRDD@pge .coml 
> Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:33 AM 
> To: Ebke, Maryam 
> Subject: Brunch Sunday? 
> 
> Just saw you as you breezed through the comm mtg. We are putting 

SB GT&S 0263730 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


> together a brunch Sunday (11 am) at 
> Any chance you could come? 
> 

Redacted in san rafael. 

> Larry is here now and we are ready to kick off the summer. 
> 


